Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

74TH ANNUAL REPORT

Season 1998 - 1999

As presented at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

held at the

HENLEY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUBROOMS HENLEY BEACH

> SUNDAY 4TH JULY 1999 AT 3PM

Henley Honour Roll

Founder

Mr Dan F. Dineen

Patron

Mr Tom Jennings RVM

Vice Patrons

Mr John Fletcher Mr John Paech Mr Steve Condous Ms Chris Gallus Mr D. Duhne Mr Mike Rathien



Christmas Day Patrol 1998

LIFE MEMBERS - Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc

+ denotes deceased

AW Jolly + C Chambers + DF Dineen + CM Yoemans + WJ Zimmerman + CV Fischer + CH Hele + FC Hill + MB Butterfield + CD Fielder OAM

FN Tucker Tom Jennings RVM CM Calnan + LG Bailey D Hemsley AF Roberts

AA Park JM Doherty BR Duhne GA Anderson GW Duhne RG Hill TG Mulvihill

AR Forward + GA Bull RG Williams AB Nelson KB Fitzgerald GR Payze MW Searcy PA Martin AS Lanyon

Honorary Members

J "Possum" Baker "Super Sid" Goodfellow J "Tulip" Beugelaar Geoff May Tim Fitzgerald

Peter Brass Carmel Gleeson Andrew Jarman

Contents

Office Bearers 1998/99	3
President & Secretary's Report	4 - 6
Lifesaving	7 – 9
Competition	10 – 12
Development	13
Congratulations	14
Trophies & Awards	15
Sponsors & Supporters	16 - 17
Championship Results	18 - 19
1998/99 Statistics	20 - 21
Fundraising	22
Financial Summary	23 - 27
Audit Report	28

Office Bearers 1998/99

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

President Gary Kirwan

Club Captain Scott Robinson

Committee Person Gary Fazzalari

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Secretary Melanie Scott

Vice Captain Paul Martin

Committee Person Tracey Roe

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Treasurer Barry Duhne

Asst. Secretary Donna Mather

Junior Representative Leo O'Callaghan

BEACH COMMITTEE

Chief Instructor Greg Fletcher

Board Captain Aaron Lewis

IRB Officer Craig Martin

First Aid Officer William Hoey

JUNIOR COMMITTEE

Junior Secretary Debbie Parson

Age group Leaders Shelly Nelson Jenny Oaten Andrew Hall Kevin Duffy Jackie Gillies Grant Forsyth Tim Bourne

Leo O'Callaghan Lloyd Oaten Andrew Lanyon

Lily Keane

Joe Baver Debbie Parsons

BEACH COMMITTEE

Surf Boat Captain Steve Crouch

Ski Captain Tim Lepley

Beach Captain Paul Martin

Gear Steward Phil Hogan

SOCIAL COMMITTEE

Auxiliary Officer Tracey Roe

Committee Karen Hansen Kelly Lavington

OTHER MEMBERS

Honorary Solicitor C. Townsend

Honorary Auditor Peter Brass

BEACH COMMITTEE

Radio Officer Paul Martin

Water Captain Andrew Lanyon

Publicity Officer Michelle Price

REPRESENTATIVES

Youth Development Panel Aaron Lewis

State Councillor Gary Kirwan

Junior Development Panel Tim Bourne

Board of Competition Matteo Simone

Board of Lifesaving/BLO/ Lifesaving Adviser Greg Fletcher

Carnival Referees Trevor Mulvihill James Doherty Teresa Searcy

President's Foreward

It is with much pleasure that I am able to invite you to share in the contributions, which comprise the 74th Annual Report. Many people have worked very hard to ensure the 1998/99 season maintained our commitment and resolve, to the community and youth of the Henley Beach area.

Our Club experienced another successful season in areas as diverse as controlling cost and operating expenditure, to competitive success in Masters, Senior and Junior Carnivals. Another magnificent achievement was Henley's registering of 1,748 patrol hours for the season. Our patrols resulted in 165 preventative measures being actioned, and I wish to personally congratulate all members who voluntarily provide such an important community service. Patrols remain a core function of our existence and must be conscientiously executed. Aaron Lewis' patrol set the standard during the season and was a timely reminder of the commitment necessary when on patrol.

My thanks to members of the Committee during the past season who share the burden of the day-to-day operational side of Henley SLSC. The 1998/99 season has identified areas, which require dedicated attention as we approach the Club's 75th year. Issues such as a committed Sponsorship Drive, Membership Recruitment program, Top Room Management, and a plan to support the funding of balcony extensions and upgrade of the exterior, will be agenda items that face us in coming seasons.

Personal thanks to Barry Duhne, who oversees the \$114,000 it took to run the Club this financial year, ensures we stay in the black and remain operationally sound for 52 weeks of trading.

Melanie Scott, our secretary this season, spent many hours compiling this Annual Report and together with Donna Mather, coordinated the myriad of administrative tasks involved in the running of our Club. I thank them for their efforts.

Henley juniors continue to be a success story and underpin our growth. In particular, we should acknowledge the efforts of Debbie Parsons and Age Group Leaders - Shelley Nelson, Jen Oaten, Kevin Duffy, Jackie Gillis, Grant Forsyth, Tim Bourne, Lily Keane, Andrew Hall and Leo O'Callaghan. Also, to the many parents and senior members who assisted at Saturday training sessions, at Carnivals, Camps and various fundraising activities. You should be proud of your efforts and be congratulated on an excellent season.

There were some fantastic competitive achievements by our juniors, but of equal worth was the large number of Encouragement and Improvement awards this season. Congratulations in particular to Samuel Bayer who was named the Best Overall Junior at Henley SLSC for the 1998/99 season.

Our Senior and Masters competitors also had a good season with many highlights. Other reports list Henley's achievements at SA and Interstate Carnivals, SA State Titles and Australian Titles at Kurruwa. Dave Foureur's third in the 35-39 Mens Single Ski at Kurruawa stands out as not only a wonderful personal achievement, but a highlight for Henley SLSC.

Congratulations also to Travis McCombe, Senior Male Club Champion and Libby Maxwell, Senior Female Club Champion for season 1998/99.

To our sponsors and many supporters who provide goods and services, the Club thanks you for your continued support and contribution to Surf Life saving via the Henley Club.

Cole Motors, Boral Hollostone Masonry, Carlton & United Breweries Limited, Onga Pumps, Faulding Consumer Products, Adami Sand & Metal, Grange Red Cross and The Grunters, once again continued their generous financial contributions. Ongoing commitments from many other groups and individuals as well as State Government contributions to SLSSA, enable us to meet the ever increasing cost of lifesaving equipment required for both competition and patrolling of the beach.

President's Foreward cont

Our opportunity to increase Henley's sponsorship base is an achievable objective for next season, which we should all be proactive about.

My thanks to Trevor Mulvihill for his continued co-ordination of Henley's \$1,000 draw functions, which continue to be a good profit generator for the club.

Jill Page's efforts in producing meals each Friday night, I believe go unrecognised and should be supported by members and guests much better than at present. The generous contribution from the Hele family to the kitchen upgrade continues as an operational legacy to Cedric Hele and we remain indebted to Harvey and family.

State Government funding for Surf Life Saving in SA moves from the Department of Recreation and Sport to Emergency Services from 1/7/99. The impact this will have on the Association's 1999/2000 budget is still unknown, but a favourable outcome is expected.

The President's trophy this season is awarded to Greg Fletcher for his time, effort and commitment to developing and training new Bronze members. Winner of the Grunters Club Member of the Year last season, Fletch earns respect from his peers and is an excellent role model for younger members. I also believe this award reinforces the need for us all to encourage new members, parents of juniors, friends/ colleagues to train for their Bronze and become a member of the Club.

The Top Room was managed this year by rostering many members on duty and I thank Tracey Roe for her efforts in coordinating rosters which invariably had to be changed or swapped. The Sunday Crew continued to generate funds and responsibly run Sundays without a Top Room Manager to run the day.

The 1st October 1999 marks the commencement of Henley SLSC's 75th Anniversary Year. A sub-committee has been working on a calendar of events for the season, culminating in a Black Tie Dinner and launch of a book about the history of the Club, on Saturday 30th September 2000. Tom Jennings, Barry Duhne, Teresa Searcy and Phil Carter are actively compiling suggestions and ideas for the anniversary, so as the opportunity comes, I urge you all to become involved and support this celebration of SA's oldest Surf Life Saving Club.

In closing, the need continues for more people to ease the burden of the few that regularly contribute often in the not so obvious ways. Helping out on bar duty, attending organised social functions, cleaning up, training and helping to coach others, or even introducing a few new people to the Club on a social basis, helps cement long term success. A great quote used on the front cover of the 70th Annual Report states:

"Do something, lead, follow or get out of the way"

I look forward to next season with excitement as we head toward the new millennium and the 75th Anniversary of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club.

Gary Kirwan Hon. President

Secretary's Overview

As a first year member and first time Secretary it would be fair to say the 1998/99 season has been an interesting learning experience!

My role as Secretary has enabled me to focus on all aspects of the club and see exactly how much time and effort Henley's members spend on keeping the club up and running.

Firstly the juniors. What a future we have here! The commitment from not only our younger members but also their parents should be an inspiration to us all. The junior support group, particularly Debbie Parsons have worked tirelessly to ensure the juniors have every opportunity available to them.

Our senior member base need some work. While we are only a small club it is those same few faces that commit their time and effort each season. Individuals such as Paul Martin, Craig Martin, Aaron Lewis, Jason Lewis, Greg Fletcher and Tracey Roe do a lot of behind the scenes work with very little thanks. If we all committed a little of our time as these people do each season then imagine what we could achieve.

Henley again showed itself to be a competitive club in both juniors and seniors. While not always successful, having the Henley cap out there is fantastic. So a big congratulations and well done to those who competed this year. Particularly those in the IRB Nationals and States and the Champion patrol competition where Henley has not been competitive for a few years.

In closing I would like to thank the Management committee for their support and patience as I attempted to learn the ropes (particularly Gary and Donna!). To our sponsors and new members, thank-you for choosing Henley and recognising our potential. To Debbie Parsons and Teresa Searcy for passing on their advice and experience. And Greg and Carolyn Fletcher for their assistance on newsletters and various times when they offered their support......Your help was very much appreciated.

Being our 75th Anniversary next year lets all make a big effort and support Henley in showing what a great club we are and all we have to offer.

Melanie Scott Hon. Secretary

Lifesaving Services

Club Captain's Report

Scott Robinson

The 1998/99 season was a up and down one, with the ups including Henley's first medal for eight years at a National Title with David Foureur winning bronze in the 35-39 single ski. Lindy Foureur's inclusion in the State team and Henley's fifth place in the patrol competition at State Titles, (this was the first time the Club was represented in this event). Another positive was the Mr Beach Girl SA that the Club ran back in October. This was a huge success with interest from 9 Clubs and was a great fundraising event.

Greg Fletcher's efforts in the position of Chief Instructor were again fantastic with a number of people getting their bronze with Greg being the only Instructor. Once again Henley's results at State Titles for a Club our size were solid with us ending up seventh overall. While there weren't any outstanding efforts there was a Henley competitor in almost every final.

The downs, while there weren't many negative points there is still one major one; this being the standard of our patrols, with people failing to report and the general lack of enthusiasm while on patrol. I know at times it is hard to get excited about patrols but we must remember that patrolling and saving lives is our first priority. Having spoken to other clubs we should be aware that we are not the only one having problems with our patrols. But next season we need to look at implementing strategies to improve our patrols.

Finally I would like to thank the Beach committee for their input for the 1998/99 season and the many club sponsors for there continued support.



L-R - David Foureur, Paul Martin, Tracey Roe, Matteo Simone and Scott Robinson at State Titles

Lifesaving Services

Vice Captain's Report

Paul Martin

Patrol attendance has been down this past season with an average of only 18hrs per member in comparison to 25hrs the previous season. This is mainly due to a small fall in membership. No major rescues were performed, which shows how well a job our members performed patrolling our beaches. Especially considering the increased popularity of Henley Beach.

This season saw the return of Henley's participation in the Champion patrol competition for a number of years. This event requires clubs to perform various lifesaving tasks from run/swim/run to resuscitation. Henley finished 5th overall. The members were Greg Fletcher, Scott Robinson, Geoff Brennecke, Aaron Lewis and Paul Martin.

Congratulations to Aaron Lewis and his band of members who won the Bentley Wood Patrol Trophy. This was Aaron's first year as patrol Captain. Also congratulations to Craig Martin on winning patrol member of the year. Craig was a regular at patrols and also had the difficult job of IRB Captain.

I would like to thank **COLE MOTORS** for their continued support in providing fuel for our power craft. I would also like to thank the following members who performed grand numbers of patrolling the beach; Craig Martin, Lindy Foureur, Michelle Price, Scott Hall, Joe Bayer, Tibor Sznoloki, Steve Crouch and Leo O'Callaghan

Power Craft Report

Craig Martin

This season saw the IRB maintain it's priceless value on the beach during our weekend patrols in summer.

With the purchase of a new IRB at the beginning of the season we were able to widen the use of the IRB during the year, which also enabled us to re-enter the competition scene after a 5-year drought.

Having 2 IRB's helped us to cover more extensively, the Henley and Grange swim at the beginning of the year. Thanks to the crews that helped on that day (Steve Crouch, Tibor Szonlnoki, Mel Truscott and Joe Bayer just to name a few). Obtaining a new IRB also enabled us to train new drivers at Goolwa while still maintaining a fully equipped IRB for weekend patrols.

We currently have 3 people going for their IRB driver's award which will help boost the number of qualified drivers for patrol and competition. It was great to see Henley not only compete at IRB carnivals but to actually host the final carnival of the year. Thanks to both Zane Gaylor and Marianne Costello who assisted on the day and to Castlemaine that sponsored the BBQ at the end of the day.

It was quite a learning experience for myself and other competing members to see how other clubs maintain their IRB's for carnivals. After not competing for five years there was a lot of catching up to do.

I would like to thank both Aaron & Jason Lewis for their assistance in helping maintain the IRB's and motors for competition. It was great to have some other advice, especially since the field is new to me. After the sale of one of our old motors we were able to purchase a new motor just in time for the Australian IRB titles at West Beach. It was quite an eye opener to compete against the best IRB teams in Australia. I believe the experience will have benefited everyone. Thanks to those who competed: Jason & Aaron Lewis, Craig Martin, Greg Fletcher, James Ellis, Lindy Foureur and Scott Hall.

It was great to see new members get involved in the competition this year, which has enabled us to enter 4 crews at the IRB State, titles at Seacliff. Hopefully we can come home with a few medals.

Finally, I would like to thank both Cole Motors and the Adelaide outboard centre for their support this season.

Lifesaving Services

Chief Instructor's Report

Greg Fletcher

Congratulations go to all those people who received awards. Although one squad took two attempts to pass their Bronze medal.

All candidates achieved a very high standard, which sets a standard for the rest of the club.

Many thanks to the following people who helped out with squads. Your assistance was very much appreciated.

Bill Hoey - First Aid Craig Martin - IRB, Bronze medallion Joe Bayer - Surf Lifesaving certificate.



Competitors at 1998/99 Club championships

Competition

Beach Report

Matteo Simone

Compared to the 1997/98 season, 98/99 was a bit disappointing. At the seniors level we had only one star that shined, Lindy Foureur and that same person also did well at the U 18 level. Henley had more male senior runners this year in the likes of Dave Noble and Jason Lewis who

dedicated themselves at training and benefited accordingly.

Hopefully more club members, male and female, can follow suit. It was good to see some cadets competing at State Titles and doing well for themselves. It is a real bonus for the club that these young people are out there having a go.

At the masters level the club did very well with Dave Noble getting fourth in the beach sprint final for his age group. Henley also won a silver medal in the 140 years beach relay with a superhuman effort from Paul "digger/stiffy" Martin in the final leg (or so he tells us)! However I believe the Masters represented the club well from a beachie perspective.

Training has started so come out and get involved. Weight training is held on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays at the Club gym from 5:30pm onwards. Running training at the moment is on Tuesdays and Thursdays at the club from 5:15pm onwards. Normally 4km runs are on the cards, however this could change on the night depending on who rocks up.

Hopefully this season there will be more fleet footed individuals out there on the sand. If you know anyone who is keen to have a go, make sure you bring them down and get them involved.



Libby Maxwell and Stephanie Finn competing at State championships

Competition

Board Captain's Report

Aaron Lewis

Participation in the board section this season was lacking in numbers, partially due to the absence of Dan and Tim Graham who were residing in Canada over the summer period.

To help improve numbers for next season, I believe the juniors need to be encouraged by parents to make sure they attend training regularly, and participating in competitions throughout the season helps to improve confidence. Maybe a junior coordinator will help in maintaining junior members.

The board area did not spend a great deal of Club funds this season, as only some minor board repairs were needed.

On the touring side, Henley participated in five interstate carnivals consisting of the Southern states challenge in Portland, on January 16th. Victorian Western branches carnival at Portland on January 17th, the Australia day long weekend carnivals in NSW at Manly on January 23rd and Freshwater on the 26th and finally the Australian Titles held at Kurruawa beach, Qld. We also ventured over to the bottom of Yorke Peninsula for a Surf Lifesaving board riding competition, (round one of the Winter endurance series), which was held at Pondalowie Bay.

In board riding this season, Henley had several competitors in the junior, senior and veteran categories at the short and long board titles. With three competitors making it through to the final it was Henley's best result all season particularly with Tim Graham who won a bronze medal in the junior short board. I would also like to congratulate Andrew Lanyon in his continued success in the board and water areas, earning Henley valuable points in the State Titles competition, and himself several medals.

I would like to thank everyone who competed throughout the season in the board and board riding areas, and hope to see you all back next season.

Ski Captain's Report

Tim Lepley

At the end of last season we set about re establishing Henley as a force in the ski area. A program was set and a commitment made by our team to stick to it. Strengthened by some fresh talent, Tom Pentland from Grange and the new look Damien Grant (15 kg lighter) our team performed well through the early stages of the season. Winning the majority of the ski relay events, finishing first and second in the double on many occasions. And many top three placing's in the single.

Christmas time saw the team compete in the Murray 400, a relay race through NSW and Vic; this was to be a real test. Paddling against some of the countries best marathon kayak paddler's we did well finishing fourth. This was when I saw the true spirit of the team; guys like Robbo gave it his all, paddling until his blistered hands were bleeding on the final day. Telling us "Oh they don't hurt too bad".

The second half of our season saw us travel to Victoria but our performance was disappointing. We raced well below our best making us as determined to turn it around and finish the season well. These trend unfortunately continued at States, with the relay team finishing poorly and the doubles a dismal effort. Despite Tom leading the open single final no Henley paddlers finished in the medals for the final. A disappointing finish to what began as a bright start to the season.

Looking to next year, the training is in full swing, the goals are set and this time we will not settle for second place.

Competition

Boat Captain's Report

Steve Crouch

The 1998/99 season started with 2 crews training on the water. The open crew, the vets and a couple of the girls.

A sweeps accreditation course was held at Glenelg SLSC and at Southport Beach. 10 or so Henley boaties enjoyed the Southport session with a clean 3' wave providing good entertainment for all. Congratulations to Rob Langford, Gary Fazzalari and Steve Crouch on attaining there sweeps accreditation.

The Vets Crew

Phil Hogan, Terry Cuneen, Barry Cole, Jamie Butterfield and Rob Langford (sweep). Trained regularly but unfortunately only competed in one carnival.

The Female Crew

Melissa Truscott, Tracey Davidson, Lisa Consadine, Siobhan Byrne and Rob Langford (sweep). Competed at the Port Augusta event coming 3rd.

The Masters Crew

Jamie Butterfield, Scott Mather, Mark Shuttleworth, Steve Crouch and Rob Langford (sweep). Severely lacked training together, but considering half the crew were on a houseboat holiday the previous week, rowed well for a 4th at the Masters State titles.

The Open/Reserve Crew

Tibor Szolnoki, Bronte Peabody, Gary Fazzalari, Steve Crouch and Rob Langford (sweep) trained well and competed regularly. We had to replace 2nd boatman (Shane Thomas) from last year's crew with a long awaited Bronze replacement. That turned out to be good brick smashing boatie material in Bronte. The crew competed well winning the open division 'petite' final at the Southport carnival. Coming 3rd at Port Augusta and winning Bronze in the Reserve grade at the State Titles. (Congratulations to those who took part). Congratulations also to Steve, Tibor and Rob for being part of the Henley boat crew who for three consecutive seasons have Won State title medals.

As Boat Captain, my personal thanks goes to all those that competed in boats. Especially Rob Langford for sweeping all the crews and yet again; Tibor for his ongoing assistance in the Boat area.



Female and Male boat crews at Port Augusta - "Oar Busters"

Development

Junior Report

1998/99 has been another successful season in the junior's area of the club. The biggest thanks must go to all of the following people without whom the junior season would not have functioned:

Shelly Nelson Under 8 Age group Leader Jenny Oaten Under 8 Age group leader Andrew Hall Under 8 Age group leader Kevin Duffy Under 9 Age group leader Jackie Gillies Under 10 Age group leader Grant Forsyth Under 10 Age group leader Tim Bourne Under 11 Age group leader Lily Keane Under 12 Age group leader Leo O'Callaghan Under 13 & 14 Age group leader Lloyd Oaten Specialist trainer in Flags and Sprint Andrew Lanyon Specialist trainer in the Board Discipline Joe Baver Training and Water Cover coordinator

Debbie Parsons Junior's Secretary

Since the recommencement of juniors training at Henley some four years ago (following a 12 year break). The continued support and commitment of the above families extending 2 or more years have strengthened the operational and competitive areas. In fact, a large percentage of our Junior's squad have now been members of Henley for two or more years.

We are also pleased to welcome all the new families who joined as members this season. We hope you have enjoyed your first season with Henley and look forward to seeing you all back next season.

Thank-you to all the parent helpers not listed above who have assisted wherever possible. For example; JAR'S BBQ, running the disco at the end of the season for the Under 10 children. Being involved in the camp for the 10-13 year olds at The Chiton Rocks Surf Lifesaving Club. Assisting with competitors at carnivals and the provision of travel assistance when required.

Thanks also to the management of the Stella's and Sol Dios restaurants, in particular Peter Gangyr for their kind donations throughout the season.

Debbie Parsons Hon. Junior Secretary



U10 Wade relay team - "WINNERS"!

Congratulations

Surf Life Saving Cert.

Nathan Roche Adam Floreani Edward Lampard Thomas Lampard

IRB Drivers Certificate

Leo O'Callaghan James Ellis Matt Pitman Craig Martin (IRB Instructors

200 Hours

Craig Martin Lindy Foureur Malcolm Mcinnis

Bronze Medallions

Kate Barclay
Amy Gaukroger
Dean Harthog
Bronte Peabody
Jason Peak
Shane Polkinghorne
Matt Pitman
Gemma Bishop
Matthew Cusaro
Scott Hall
Zane Gaylor
Gary Kirwan
Hayley Page

ARC Certificate

Scott Robinson



"Congratulations" - David Foureur - Bronze medal at the National Masters Championships

Trophies & Awards

Trophy Winners 98/98 Competition Trophies

Senior Club Champion AW Jolly Trophy Travis Mcann

Female Club Champion Jan Duhne Trophy Libby Maxwell

Veteran Club Champion Teresa Davoren Trophy Paul Martin

Junior Club Champion Nick Finn Lindy Foureur

Most Outstanding Male Carnival
Competitor
Quantum Stone Shield
(Donated by Gary Fazzalari and Rod
McFarlane)
Greg Fletcher

Most Outstanding Female Carnival Competitor Fulham Funerals Trophy Lindy Foureur

Most Enthusiastic Competitors:

Beach Area – Tom Jennings Trophy Jason Lewis

Craft Area – CD Fielder Trophy Damien Grant

Water Area – Dave Hemsley Trophy Andrew Lanyon

Boat Area – James Doherty Trophy Bronte Peabody

Trophy Winners 98/99 Lifesaving Service Trophies

Most Outstanding Patrol Member Carlton & United Trophy Craig Martin

Most Patrol Hours Super Sid Trophy Paul Martin

Club Member of the Year The Grunters Trophy Debbie Parsons

Best First Year Member H. Johns Memorial Trophy Zane Gaylor

Presidents Trophy Greg Fletcher

Most Outstanding Patrol Group The Bentley Wood Memorial Trophy Patrol Group – Aaron Lewis (Captain)

Hero of the Surf Award Cedric Hele's Family Award Not awarded this season

Special Recognition awards
Malcolm McInnis
Tracey Roe
Jill Page
Trevor Mulvihill
Carmel Gleeson
John "Tulip" Beugelaar

Sponsors & Supporters

ADAMI SAND AND METAL

Mick Adami and his staff have the biggest range of builders hardware in the Western suburbs and are more than willing to assist the Club whenever possible. Always keen to advise on the right materials for any job, call Adam Williams at Beverley on Ph: 8268 1422.

BORAL HOLLOSTONE MASONRY

Three summers ago saw BORAL become one of the major sponsors of the HENLEY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB with a sponsorship deal which completed this year Boral's Head Office in SA, on Main North Road Pooraka, is run by Tim Fitzgerald and features a huge range of pavers, bricks and masonry materials. BORAL donated the majority of the money towards the purchase of the Geoff Bull SurfBoat. Many crews over the past two seasons have enjoyed many wins in this boat and we look forward to the future with BORAL HOLLOSTONE MASONRY.

CARLTON & UNITED BREWERIES LTD

CUB sponsors SLSA, a national scale and SLSA, as major sponsor of our State Titles. It continues to be a pleasure that CUB has remained a major supporter of HENLEY for over twelve years. They sponsor us each year by donating product and a substantial cheque, which enables us to finance the many requests for equipment, maintenance, services, etc. CUB has been a fantastic sponsor over the years and we should endeavour to insist on using their products whenever possible.

CITY OF CHARLES STURT

COLE MOTORS CRASH REPAIRS

COLE MOTORS have been donating fuel for the IRB to the Club for over 10 years.

The IRB is a vital part of the Clubs rescue equipment, and without this vital sponsorship worth approximately \$700 a year, the Club would find it very difficult to keep the IRB up and running on patrols.

We look forward to maintaining this strong relationship in the future.

Mr D R DUHNE

ENDRUST

FAULDING CONSUMER PRODUCTS

Banana Boat products have been fantastic around Henley for several seasons now and it is with a great deal of pride that we can include Faulding as a major supporter of HENLEY SLSC.

Particular thanks to Joe Bayer and his team for their ongoing sponsorship and commitment to Henley's Junior and Senior teams.

FREEDOM POOLS

JOHN GAYLOR

GRANGE RED CROSS

In the past two seasons the GRANGE RED CROSS have kindly donated two items. One a Resuscitation unit (called Annie) for the training of new squads. The other item is a BBQ, which the juniors have been able to use it for fundraising (sausage sizzles).

It's great to see after a hard junior training that the kids are able to get something hot to eat.

THE GRUNTERS

The GRUNTERS are a group of men who get together three times a week down the Club. They have appreciated the use of the gym and showers so much that they wanted to give something back in return.

They wanted to donate money and a trophy towards the Presentation Night. So for the past three years the GRUNTERS have supported the Club in making the Presentation Nights a great success.

Sponsors & Supporters

THE HELE FAMILY

The family members of the late Cedric Hele donated a **generous amount of money** which all went towards the **furnishing of the great kitchen.** The kitchen is regularly used in both summer and winter months and we remain indebted to them.

HENLEY COMMUNITY AID & ADVISORY CENTRE

The COMMUNITY CENTRE has been donating money to the Club for the past five years to both junior and senior divisions.

The amount each year donated has been put towards training and competition equipment in both areas.

HENLEY ROTARY CLUB

LIVING HEALTH

NATIONAL MUTUAL

ONGA PUMPS

Onga Pumps have been and continue to be a great supporter of the HSLSC. Most recently with their sponsorship deal which allows them to display their sign on the building. They are also involved with the Club's \$1000 draw. Onga manufacture a large range of swimming pool pumps, filters and rural equipment and are situated on Grange Road, Welland. For any queries contact Roger Russell on Ph: 8340 7888.

SA STATE GOVERNMENT

SHADES, GLENELG

SLSA FUNDRAISING DISBURSEMENT

SLSA TRUST FUND

SPA WORLD

"SUPER SID" GOODFELLOW B.E.M.

DON WHENAN

Championships Results

1998/1999 State Titles

BOARD RIDING

Masters Longboard 3rd - Bill Hoey

Open Longboard 6th - Aaron Lewis

U18 Shortboard 3rd - Tim Graham

Masters

40-44 Ironman 1st - Andrew Lanyon

30-34 Mens ski 1st - Tim Lepley

35-39 Mens ski 1st - David Foureur

40+ Womens ski 1st - Stephanie Finn

40-44 Mens Surf race 2nd - Andrew Lanyon

40-44 Mens Rescue tube 2nd - Andrew Lanyon

30-34 Womens Rescue Tube 2nd - Libby Maxwell

30+ Womens ski 2nd - Libby Maxwell

40-44 Mens Board race 2^{nd} - Andrew Lanyon

30-34 Double Ski 2nd - Tim Lepley David Foureur

140+ Beach relay 2nd - David Foureur David Noble Joe Bayer Paul Martin

MASTERS

30-34 Mens sprint 4th - David Noble

30-34 Womens sprint 4th - Libby Maxwell

110+ Surf teams
4th -Andrew Lanyon
Leo O'Callaghan
Mark Greenfield

40-44 Mens ski 5th - Andrew Lanyon

30-34 Womens flags 5th - Libby Maxwell

40-44 Womens flags 5th - Stephanie Finn

40-44 Mens Surf race 6th - Leo O'Callaghan

140+ Mens Surf race 6th - Steven Crouch Scott Mather Gary Fazzalari Jamie Butterfield Rob Langford

Seniors

U18 Womens flags 2nd - Lindy Foureur

Open Ski Relay 3rd - Tim Lepley Tom Pentland Greg Fletcher

Reserve Surf Boat
3rd - Steve Crouch
Tibor Sloznoki
Gary Fazzalari
Bronte Peabody
Rob Langford

SENIORS

U18 Mens ski 3rd - James Ellis

U 18 womens sprint 3rd - Lindy Foureur

U16 Mens sprint 3rd - James Bayer

Mixed Double ski 4th - Greg Fletcher Libby Maxwell

Open Single ski 4th - Greg Fletcher

Womens Beach flags 4th - Lindy Foureur

Womens Single ski 4th - Libby Maxwell

Open Ski relay
5th - David Foureur
Damien Grant
Scott Robinson

Mixed Double ski 6th - Scott Robinson Stephanie Finn

Mens Double ski 6th - Greg Fletcher Scott Robinson

024 Surf Race 6th - Andrew lanyon

Championship results

Juniors

Under 9's

Individual Sprints 2nd - Zoe Duffy

Individual wade 2nd - Victoria Gillis

Competitors

Michael Domarecki Tyson Heaver Daniel Travers

Under 10's

Individual sprints

2nd - Hamish Gillis

Wade relay team

1st - HamishGillis

Ben Forsyth

Lachlan Bourne

Hannah Foody

Competitors
Ben Forsyth
Lachlan Bourne
Sam Parsons
Hannah Foody

Under 11's

Competitors
Corey O'Callaghan
Joshua Robbins
Molly Lampard
Bridgette Bayer
Claire Merrigan
Adrianna Talotta

Under 12's

Competitors
Tahlia Christie
Sophie Talotta
Michael Legierski
Sam Galaz
Stacey Page
Elizabeth Graham

Under 13's

Beach Relay
3rd - Adam Floreani
James Duffy
Samuel Bayer
Sarah Loveband

Competitors

Emily Bourne James Duffy Tyron Wheeler Thomas lanyon Adam Floreani Sarah Loveband Samuel Bayer

Sarah Loveband and Samuel Bayer were also nominated by the Henley Surf Lifesaving club to receive the Junior Lifesaver of the year award.

The best team at the Carnival was the Under 10 team. Congratulations to this group and the Age group leaders Jackie and Grant. They displayed a fantastic effort at the State Championships and performed consistently at every carnival throughout the season.

Samuel Bayer - Samuel is a fantastic "all rounder". He will attempt to do every event, he is looked up to by his peers and is seen as a role model to the younger juniors.

Congratulations Samuel.



Our juniors doing us proud at the Junior State championships

1998/99 Statistics

HENLEY SLSC PATROL HOURS - SEASON 1998/1999

NAME	Pre 31/12/98	Post 1/1/99	Total	Overall
ALAGICH,D.	14	3	17	21
BARCLAY,K.	0	4	4	4
BAYER, JAMES	16.5	1	17.5	17.5
BAYER,JOE	28	38	66	156.5
BOURNE,S	7.5	0	7.5	37.5
BOURNE,T	20	35	55	64.25
BRENEKE,G	20.5	20.75	41.25	414
BRYNE,S	4	13	17	75
BUTTERFIELD,J	12	9.5	21.5	364.5
COLE,B	4	4	8	500
CONSIDINE,L	4	3	7	N/A
COSTELLO,M	4	12	16	N/A
CROUCH,S	14.5	16	30.5	285.5
CUNEEN,T	16	0	16	N/A
DAVIDSON,T	4	0	4	64.6
DEHEUS,K	14	12	26	96.7
DUFFY,K	15.5	23.5	39	43
ELLIS,J	12.5	10.5	23	64.3
FINN,N	8	21.5	29.5	29.5
FINN,S	16	12	28	28
FLETCHER,G	10	15	25	428.25
FLORAENI,A	0	8	8	8
FOUREUR,D	16	0	16	453.15
FOUREUR,L GALAZ,T	32	28.5	60.5	217
GRANT,D	5.5	4	9.5	28.75
GREENFIELD,M	8.75	9	17	128
GREENFIELD,T	0.75	18 2	26.75	73 2
HALL,J	12	0	12	N/A
HALL,S	11.25	31	42.25	42.25
HARRIS,A	8	12.5	20.5	41.5
HOEY,W	11.5	20	31.5	423.25
HOGAN,P	14	13	27	321.5
KEANE,L	7.75	1	8.75	41
LAMPARD,E	0	12	12	12
LANGFORD,R	Sem 4	0	4	343.45
LANYON,A	12	13	25	N/A
LAVINGTON,K	4	4	8	51
LEPLEY,T	7.5	8.5	16	88.5
LEWIS,A	24	13.25	37.25	631
-1.3	- Gree Fletcher, Lindy Fo.	urenBhalon Lewis &	lasan Limie 2F	UOH JOH!

1998/99 Statistics (cont)

NAME	Pre 31/12/98	Post 1/1/99	Total	Overall
LEWIS,J	12	18	30	N/A
MARTIN,C	31.25	31.5	62.75	249.25
MARTIN,P	54.5	52.25	106.75	1806
MATHER,S	10	10	20	274.5
MAXWELL,L	6.75	10	16.75	63.25
McCOOMBE,T	6	4	10	38.15
McINNIS,M	4	41	45	231
McLENNAN,J	12	7.25	19.25	40.25
MERRIGAN,M	11.75	13	24.75	41
MILLS,S	16.5	0	16.5	42.5
NOBLE,D	16	Ö	16	N/A
O'CALLAGHAN,L	19.5	38	57.5	83
PEABODY,B	0	4.5	4.5	4.5
PEAK,J	0	9	9	9
PENTLAND,T	12	12.5	24.5	24.5
PIERSON,M	21.5	19.5	41	N/A
POLKINGHORNE,S	0	4.5	4.5	4.5
PRICE,M	16	12	28	60
RITZ,M	12	4	16	16
ROBINSON,S	12.5	8	20.5	158.5
ROCHE,N	0	10.5	10.5	10.5
ROE,T	4	13	17	58
ROGERS,G	8.25	7	15.25	15.25
SCOTT,M	10.5	6	16.5	20.5
SHUTTLEWORTH,M	15	12.5	27.5	446.7
SIMONE,M	8	16.75	24.75	51.25
STALLARD,B	1	0	24.75	39.55
SUTTON,M	8	17.5	25.5	66.5
SZOLNOKI,T	15.5	25	40.5	155
THOMAS,S	11.75	4	15.75	175
TRUSCOTT,M	12	9.5	21.5	51.5
WHEELER,C	0	5.5	5	31.5
TOTALS	799.5	877.25	1676.75	9,866.60
IOIALO	133.3	011.20	1070.73	3,000.00
VEARLY PATROL SUMMA	ARV			

YEARLY PATROL SUMMARY

RESCUES	6
FIRST AID CASES	27
PREVENTATIVE	165
ACTIONS	ño.
AFTER HOUR CALL	2
OUTS	

PATROLS

ROSTERED DAYS	51
PATROL HOURS	1748
PATROLLING MEMBERS	72

Fundraising

Auxiliary Officers Report

Tracey Roe

This Season saw the revival of the Mr Beach Girl S.A. This was a great night with Flea-bag representing Henley and doing the club proud. Sadly he couldn't fight off the tough competition from around the state to claim the magnificent trophy. The trophy was kindly made and donated by Tim Lepley and Greg Fletcher (who supplied the figurine). Scott Robinson did an excellent job as MC and heaps of fun was had by all who entered, judged or watched.

We had a couple of band nights and as those involved know, this is the hardest way to make money for the club. Particularly when support by members of the club is minimal. Thanks to all those that came particularly to the three band night where we got a glimpse of Kelly Lavington demonstrating her new found Police skills!

Friday nights have seen Jill cooking those great \$5 meals. This is an excellent service, as those who use it would agree. It would be nice to see more club members up there. With the ping-pong table there it is a good way to spend a Friday night.

Thanks to those who did bar duty and again we need more volunteers to add to the roster before the season begins again.

Thanks to everyone who helped out during the season and I look forward to seeing more people socialising down at the club with next season's 75th year celebrations commencing.



L-R - Greg Fletcher, Lindy Foureur, Aaron Lewis & Jason Lewis At the State IRB titles

Financial Summary

It is pleasing to report another season when the Henley SLSC was able to manage its affairs within its budgeted forecasts and was able show a small improvement on the value of the clubs assets.

For several seasons, a policy had been adopted which enabled most of the clubs rescue and competition equipment to replace.

This was bought about due to club funds being allocated to the building extensions, which led to members having to put up with inferior equipment for many years.

This past year in excess of \$20,000 was spent on new equipment and with the arrival of a new IRB and another 2 surf skis the club has now reached the point where all areas have been able to upgrade their equipment to a respectable level.

With the initial costs of replacing equipment now behind us, the club should now again look towards allocating funds towards the clubrooms. New furniture is now a priority and the top room floor covering is already in need of replacement. Initial investigations have also been made to widen the balcony of the Top Room.

With the year 2000 being the one in which we will celebrate our 75th anniversary funds have also been allocated to the production of a history of the Henley Surf Lifesaving Club and this will be available for members to purchase in approx. 15 months time.

Expenses during the year under review were modest compared to previous seasons and the income side also showed a decline in some areas.

The profit from trading in the Top Room is still our main source of fund raising and the regular patrons and volunteers who assist with the bar roster should be thanked.

This last season the facilities were managed by the Fundraising Committee and while this was a burden to the members involved, it certainly helped in saving a large sum of money by not needing to use casual staff. This same group of members also conducted some successful social events and their efforts in this area again proved to be very successful.

Another pleasing item to mention is that the club made a profit in trading in club clothing. Whilst only a small amount, it is one of the few occasions that a surplus is shown and all clothing stock has been accounted for. Phil Hogan and Deb Parsons were in charge of all clothing stock and their efforts in keeping all the records and transactions made it so much easier to follow.

Whilst sponsorships and donors was down in comparison to the previous 12 months this has been brought about mainly due to the timing of the donations. At the time of compiling this report \$1500 has been received and we await another \$2000 which normally would appear in the current figures.

Of course we are very grateful to our Sponsors and Donors and it is important that all club members and supporters become aware of them and return their patronage whenever the opportunity arises.

Finally I must thank our Hon. Auditor Peter Brass who has again overseen the financial affairs of the club. It is a time consuming job and one, which always comes around at a difficult time of the year. Peter is called on several times during the season and each time he makes himself available with no fuss and I appreciate him doing so.

Barry Duhne Hon. Treasurer

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC. STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR YEAR ENDING30TH APRIL 1999

STATEMENT	OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR YEAR ENDIN	G301H APRIL 1	999	
OPENING BALANCE				
	CHEQUE ACCOUNT AS AT 1/5/98 INVESTMENT ACCOUNT	-517.53 21,171.92		
		1	\$	20,654.39
RECEIPTS				
1998		1999		
\$	PROEIT FROM BARTHHADON STRUMBUR	\$		
34,668.81	BAR TAKINGS	31171.54		
2,630.00 2,340.00	SENIOR SUBSCRIPTIONS JUNIOR SUBSCRIPTIONS	2985.00		
18,473.00	SPONSORS & DONORS	2655.00 5450.42		
8,350.00	STATE GOVT. GRANTS	6000.00		
4,000.00	STATE CENTRE DISBURSEMENTS	2000.00		
6,152.50	SALE OF CLOTHING	5697.00		
8,355.23	SOCIAL / FUNDRAISING	9380.00		
3,550.00	SALE OF EQUIPMENT	2200.00		
1,210.00	CLUBROOM INCOME	2332.80		
4,382.76	MISCELLANEOUS CONTRA IN	318.66 16799.20		
39.61	INTEREST - CHEQUE ACCOUNT	14.40		
573.19	INTEREST - OTHER INVESTMENTS	864.31		
1,377.70	JUNIOR INCOME	253.00		
10,000.00	TRANSFER FROM INVESTMENT ACC.	5000.00		
106,102.80			\$	93,121.33
			\$	113,775.72
		1999 350 110	Ψ	110,110.12
PAYMENTS				
a management		418,559,86		
1998 \$		1999		
20053.00	BAR EXPENSES & PURCHASES	\$ 18470.77		
3101.41	BUILDING MAINTENANCE	2165.15		
3328.84	INSURANCE	1684.43		
4844.10	UTILITIES	4733.40		
16910.20	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES	20186.70		
8899.00	CLOTHING PURCHASES	6550.50		
16470.22	BUILDING EXPENSES & PURCHASES	0.00		
8303.70 2574.65	SOCIAL /FUNDRAISING	5023.56		
2282.75	TROPHIES & HONORARIA COMPETITION EXPENSES	1998.30 3891.73		
	MISCELLANEOUS	1844.75		
3870.50	CONTRA OUT	16799.20		
0.00	SUNDRY DEBTORS	1467.00		
3117.79	ADMINISTRATION	1636.25		
2072.10	EQUIPMENT REPAIRS	726.50		
10000.00	TRANSFER TO INVESTMENT ACC.	5000.00		
0.00	CLUBROOM EXPENSES PATROL EXPENSES	400.00		
534.54 2445.20	JUNIOR ADMIN. EXPENSES	226.88 1100.80		
	JUNIOR ADMIN. EXPENSES		•	02 005 02
108,808.00			\$	93,905.92
CLOSING BALANCE A	S AT 30/4/99			
Ann primary	CHEQUE ACCOUNT	2833.57		
	GEAR REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT	17036.23		
	GLAN NEP LACEIVILINI ACCOUNT	17000.20		
	GLAN NEPEAGLINENT ACCOUNT	17000.20	\$	19,869.80 113,775.72

HENLEY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR YEAR ENDING 30TH APRIL 1999

INCOME

1998

1330		1999	
\$		\$	
13,502.96	PROFIT FROM BAR	12566.02	
4,970.00	SUBSCRIPTIONS	5640.00	
18,473.00	SPONSORS & DONORS	5450.42	
8,350.00	STATE GOVT. GRANTS	6000.00	
4,000.00	STATE CENTRE DISBURSEMENTS	2000.00	
51.53	PROFIT FROM SOCIAL / FUNDRAISING	4356.44	
1,347.76	MISCELLANEOUS	318.66	
3,035.00	MEMBERS PAYMENTS	432.80	
612.80	INTEREST	878.71	
1,377.70	JNR. INCOME	253.00	
1,210.00	HIRE OF CLUBROOMS	1500.00	
22.50	PROFIT FROM SALE OF CLOTHING	287.50	
\$ 56,953.25		\$	39,683.55
		Ψ	00,000.00

EXPENDITURE

1998		1999
\$		\$
3,101.41	BUILDING MAINTENANCE	2165.15
8,172.94	UTILITIES & INSURANCE	6417.83
2,574.65	TROPHIES & HONORARIA	1998.30
2,282.75	COMPETITION EXPENSES	3891.73
3,117.79	ADMINISTRATION	1636.25
2,072.10	EQUIPMENT REPAIRS	726.50
12,987.55	DEPRECIATION	13369.55
963.00	MISCELLANEOUS	1844.75
2,907.50	MEMBERS EXPENSES	0.00
534.54	PATROL EXPENSES	226.88
2,445.20	JUNIOR ADMINISTRATION	1100.80

NET SURPLUS

\$41,159,43

TRANSFERRED TO ACCUMULATED FUNDS

Dr age

\$ 6,305.81

33,377.74

\$

HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INC.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30TH APRIL 1999

CURRENT							
	1998				1999		
	\$				\$		
	-517.53	CHEQUE ACCO	UNT		2,833.57		
	21,171.92	INVESTMENT A	CCOUNT		17,036.23		
	1,092.15	BAR STOCK			957.40		
	150.00	BAR FLOAT			150.00		
	100.00	PETTY CASH (S	SNR.)		100.00		
	100.00	PETTY CASH (J	NR.)		100.00		
	6,774.00	CLOTHING STO	CK		7,915.00		
	1,664.00	BUILDING PROV	/ISION		e 0086		
	SHEET THE TAXABLE AND A SECOND	DEBTORS			1,467.00		
	924.21			0	1028.9		
	30,534.54					\$	30,559.20
44							
NON CURREN	NT.						
	1998				1000		
	\$				1999		
	416,894.34	CLUBBOOMS /A	T COCT)		\$		
e	9,496.55	CLUBROOMS (A AMENITIES	(1 0031)		418,558.34		
land to the same of the same o	3,958.20	GYMNASIUM			10,881.50		
	3,600.90	OFFICE EQUIPM	AENT.		3,562.38		
	1,026.90	REG. VEHICLES			3,240.81 924.21		
	4,523.40	POWER CRAFT					
	15,050.80	SURF BOATS			9,702.36		
	3,479.82	PATROL EQUIP	MENT		13,637.40		
	25,305.73	COMPETITION E			3,335.01		
	25,505.75	COMPETITION	QUIFIVIENT	Medicalization	25,775.78	ering Cl	
	483,336.64					\$	489,617.79
gnieolo							
ut balance							
TOTAL ASSE	TS .					\$	520,176.99
0 0							
11604 05		tran and					
5432.18							
REPRESENTE	ED BY						
s easer	498,077.36	HSLSC EQUITY	30///08		513,871.18		
	15,793.82	SURPLUS FROM			6,305.81		
	10,700.02	JOIN LOOT NOW		**********	0,000.01	-	
\$	513,871.18					\$	520,176.99
			Σ.				

ASSET VALUATION

	-			Name and Address of the Owner, where the Owner, which is the Owner, which is the Owner, where the Owner, which is the Owner,		
	BALANCE	VALUE ADDED	DISPOSAL	10% DEP.	20%DEP	FINAL BALANCE
LUBROOMS	416894.34	1664	0	ESTMENT A	/Ai S	418558.34
MENITIES	9496.55	2594		1209.05	A8 0	10881.5
YMNASIUM	3958.2	0		395.82	39 0	3562.38
FFICE EQUIPMENT	3600.9	0	PACMADIA	360.09	US 0	3240.81
EG. VEHICLES	1026.9	0	VE	102.69		924.21
OWER CRAFT	4523.4	7457	1200	1078.04	P.	9702.36
ATROL EQUIPMENT	3479.82	225.75		370.56		3335.01
JRF BOATS	15050.8	2795.95	800		3409.35	13637.4
OMPETITION EQUIP.	25305.73	7114	200		6443.95	25775.78
	483336.64	21850.7	2200	3516.25	9853.3	489617.79

INVESTMENTS

	opening balance	interest	expenses	receipts	less unpresented cheques	transfer out	closing balance
cheque account	-517.53	14.4		92085.62		88748.92	2833.57
111550 investment	11092.68	252.96				11345.64	0
112799 investment		258.41		11345.64			11604.05
109231 investment	10079.24	352.94				5000	5432.18
TOTALS	20654.39	878.71	0	103431.26	0	YE DET	19869.8

STATEMENT BY COMMITTEE

"The attached financial statement of the Henley Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. being the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income and Expenditure and statement of Receipts and Payments for the year ending 30th April 1999 are, in our opinion, properly drawn up so as to present fairly the financial position of the club as at the 30th April 1999, and its results for the year then ended."

DATED AT HENLEY BEACH THIS THIS DAY OF JUNE 1999

SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMITTEE.

G. KVRWAN President

-000-

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO MEMBERS

"I have examined the books, accounts and records of the Henley Surf Lifesaving Club Inc., and the attached financial statements, being the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income and Expenditure and Statement of Receipts and Payments for the year ended 30th April 1999, is in Accordance therewith."

DATED AT HENLEY BEACH THIS 9 EC DAY OF INNE 1999

P. R. BRASS, B.Ec., FCPA.

Honorary Auditor